César Alán Acatictla Medina

+526871543357 • Sinaloa, MX • cesar.acatictla133064@potros.itson.edu.mx

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a front-end software engineer with more than 3 years of experience in technology development, using a variety of programming languages and frameworks such as java, PHP, Javascript, C #. I also have experience in front-end technologies like React JS, Hooks, Redux, HTML, CSS - SCSS (SASS), Bootstrap. Mobile development with React Native, android studio (kotlin).

Back-end technologies PHP, Node.js, MongoDB, Firebase, MySQL, Express.js.

Open-source enthusiast with over 4+ years of experience of working with GNU/Linux. Terminal hero.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

React Developer

oOMovil | Guadalajara, Jalisco, MX

Ene. 2021 - Present

Design, develop and update different software projects such as web projects, mobile projects with the react framework. Implement new functions (web services), component development, web layout.

Stack: React JS, React Native, Hooks, Redux, Javascript, HTML, CSS, Firebase, MySQL, Git, Node + Npm, JSX.

- Constant integration of new features.
- Participate in teamwork to design, plan and develop solutions on a daily basis.
- Design and develop the web or mobile interfaces and connect the web services functions with the app through rest api.
- Develop new features and architectures for the database.

WordPress Developer

May. 2020 - Nov. 2020

Inoquom | Monterrey, Nuevo Leon, MX

Stack: PHP – WordPress, Linux and Unix like systems, Network Configuration and System Implementation, CSS, HTML, Bootstrap

- Developed custom plugins for several websites in PHP.
- Developed custom websites for clients using Wordpress as CMS.
- Network configuration for WordPress and standalone websites solutions.
- · Website and server maintenance.
- Design, development and integration of new features.
- Teamwork

Full Stack Engineer

Mar. 2018 - April. 2020

Chavisoft Freelancing | Cajeme, Sonora, MX

Stack: PHP - WordPress, Java - HTML/CSS - JavaFX - Linux Sysadmin

- Created web solutions, in charge of the structural planning, developing and deployment.
- Offered consultancy services for system development and integration. (Apache OFBiz)
- Architectural system design for custom applications (UML, E-R Models, Implementation)
- Develop PHP websites with integration features.
- Deploying websites in different operative systems. (Linux, Windows Server 2008)

Projects

Quinta Fabiana Ene. 2021

React JS |Guadalajara, MX

Developed a web application for clients in southern Mexico, the page is about the Quinta Fabiana hotel. Different types of services and components were implemented, working with agile methodologies.

Link: https://quintafabiana.com/

Agricam Mar. 2021

React Native | Guadalajara, MX

Developed a mobile application about agriculture, it has login services, work application, product sales, product information, coupon box functions, apis integration, office location.

Link: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.agricamv2&hl=es MX

Solutek Abri. 2021

React Native | Guadalajara, MX

Developed an application to carry out the sales processes of a company. Called Solutek. Solutek is a company from Colombia, they had the need to the application to have a chat (rocket.chat) like WhatsApp to have contact with your clients to be able to offer your services.

SmartConta Jun. 2021

React Native | Guadalajara, MX

Developed a mobile application on accounting, the objective of the the application brings together the professional team of SmartConta and offers different services that range from accounting for their companies and businesses to consulting and selling memberships.

Happ Juli - Ago. 2021

Node.js – React js – React Native | Guadalajara, MX

Developed the algorithm to perform web scraping in different super markets, implementing node js and a database, the objective was to obtain all the products (name, price, image) and insert it into the database, to use it in the mobile application.

Porftolio Sep. 2021

Web project |Guadalajara, MX

Link: https://mystifying-dijkstra-79d30d.netlify.app/

EDUCATION

Instituto Tecnologico de Sonora | Bachelor of Science in Software Engineering

May. 2018

Collaborator, Computation Alumni Society. 2018 – 2019

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Javascript React Frontend Development
- HTML Design the layout of the web pages
- CSS Design the styles of the web page and mobile applications
- Node.js
- React JS
- React Native
- Bootstrap
- IIS
- C#
- Yarn, NPM
- GIT
- Java 8 Java EE JSP
- RESTful API development and integration
- CI/CD Continuous Integration Travis CI / CD
- SQL Skills MySQL, Microsoft SQL Server
- NoSQL MongoDB
- Linux Skills Linux System Administration, Terminal Hero, Server Maintenance and Deployment (Ubuntu, Kali)
- Software Architecture Design Patterns SOLID
- PHP
- WordPress platform
- Unity 3d C#
- Object Oriented Programming
- Kotlin Java Android Mobile Development

SOFT SKILLS

- Self-taught person
- Dedicated
- Positive
- Enthusiastic
- · Always wanting to learn
- Team player
- Results Driven
- Problem Solver
- Dynamic and Self motivated
- Clear communication
- Adaptability and Teamwork
- Fast leaner
- Time Management Responsible